FOI request to the Greater London Authority submitted on 21 September 2016

#6748

In addition to the below, | would also like to find out, Under the Freedom of Information Act
2000 (Fol), whether either the Clinton Foundation or the Clinton Global Initiative have
contributed financially or in kind to Mayor of London's September 2016 USA & Canada trip's
costs (could be any part of the costs, or offsetting some of these costs in kind e.g. by providing
transport, accommodation, meals, gifts etc) or have provided any other financial or in-kind
donations or gifts.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (Fol) | would like to request the information on the
total costs associated with the September 2016 tour of Canada and USA by the Mayor of
London Sadiq Khan, his entourage and any other delegates who would have been financed out
of London's budget.

I would like to know all the costs please, so as to arrive at the total figure.

If certain costs are not known at this stage, could you please inform me of the costs already
known with breakdown, and highlight any costs you are aware of as anticipated to be advised
at a later stage please.

The Greater London Authority’s response sent 7 October 2016

The cost of the trip for the Mayor and his staff came to £39,806. This figure may vary slightly
due to differences in exchange rates as all expenses are finalised, but any variation is expected
to be minimal.

Neither the Clinton Foundation or the Clinton Global Initiative provided any financial or other
in-kind of support to the Mayor’s visit.



